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THE TEXT YOU ARE VIEWNG | S A COVPUTER- GENERATED OR RETYPED VERSI ON OF A
PAPER PHOTOCOPY OF THE ORI G NAL. ALTHOUGH CONSI DERABLE EFFORT HAS BEEN
EXPENDED TO QUALI TY ASSURE THE CONVERSI ON, |IT MAY CONTAI N TYPOGRAPHI CAL
ERRORS. TO OBTAIN A LEGAL COPY OF THE ORI G NAL DOCUMENT, AS IT
CURRENTLY EXI STS, THE READER SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFI CE THAT ORI G NATED
THE CORRESPONDENCE OR PROVI DED THE RESPONSE.

UNI TED STATES ENVI RONVENTAL PROTECTI ON AGENCY
Ofice of Air Quality Planning and Standards
Research Triangle Park, North Carolina 27711

PN- 166- 81- 10- 8- 003
[ CoPY]

DATE: Cctober 8, 1981
SUBJECT: PSD Equi val ency of Proposed Mdel Rule for California

FROM \Walter C. Barber, Director, Ofice of Air Quality Planning and
St andards (MD- 10)

TO Louise P. Gersch, Director, Air and Hazardous Waste Materials
Di vi sion, Region |IX

I have reviewed your nmemorandumto Darryl Tyler of CPDD in which you
request guidance regarding criteria to be used in reviewing State PSD pl ans.
As you know, CPDD revi ewed the proposed nodel rule for California which you
submtted and provided initial coment by tel ephone prior to your neeting
with CARB. This nenp finalizes our comments which have been discussed with
Peter Wckoff of OGC.

Bef ore addressing the California offset rule proposed to protect PSD

increments, | wish to note that CPDD identified sone aspects of the proposal
whi ch coul d provide | ess source applicability coverage than required by 40
CFR 51.24 (e.g., easier getting under a broader definition of "source"). In

addition, there are aspects of the proposal which may not conpare with the
nonattai nment requirenents of 40 CFR 51.18(j) or with certain procedures for
revi ew of sources inpacting Cass | areas. For the purposes of this neno,
however, we will assune that these differences can be resolved. This nmeno
focuses mainly on the general approvability of the proposed offset-based
rule as an equival ent systemto protect air quality.

I agree with your conclusion that States should have substanti al
di scretion in choosing their methods to protect air quality if they are
denonstrated to be at |east as stringent as the Federal rules. Thus, the
approach of requiring offsets in lieu of air quality analysis appears, in
concept, to be approvable under 40 CFR Part 51. There are, however, two
problens with the current California rule. First, the plan nmust provide for
tracking of increment consunption. Second, the plan nust provide for
anmbi ent noni toring.

Tracking increment is an essential part of a PSD program and the
reviewi ng authority nust do this if the major sources do not. Although
maj or stationary sources will generally be subject to the offset
requirements, they may cause significant amounts of increnent consunption at
specific receptor sites. In addition to directly causing increnent
consunption under the proposed rule, mgjor construction projects will
trigger the baseline date and thus unrevi ewed eni ssions increases from m nor
area source growm h and exenpted nodifications will commence consum ng
increment. This consunption could be large for activities such as exenpted
fuel switches. Thus, CARB nmust have a programto identify such sources and
to track their increnent consunption.
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The California offset proposal also does not address ambi ent
nonitoring. Congress saw a role for such nonitoring in PSD and incl uded
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explicit requirements for PSD nonitoring in Section 165. California's node
rul e does not now provide for a nonitoring programby either sources or the
applicable reviewing authority. W believe that California' s offset
approach woul d be approvable with respect to the anbi ent nonitoring
requirements of Part Cif the State itself would perform necessary
measurenments of air quality. W recommend that CARB require any |loca
district utilizing the offset approach to provide a nonitoring system which
is equivalent in function to a conventional Part C nonitoring program W
anticipate that the present statew de nonitoring programw ||l be adequate in
many districts to meet this requirenent.

I hope this menp has been responsive to your question. |f you have any
further questions, pleas contact Mchael Trutna or Kirt Cox of CPDD at 629-
5591.

cc: K. Bennett
E. Tuerk
D. Howekanp
P. Wckoff



